
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
(01803) 207710 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Wednesday, 28 August 2013 
 

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY 
 

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on 
 

Thursday, 5 September 2013 
 

commencing at 4.00 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Hill (Chairman) 

 

Councillor Addis 

Councillor Amil 

Councillor Brooksbank 

 

Councillor Cowell 

Councillor Doggett 

Councillor Pountney 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



(ii) 

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies for absence 

 
 

2.   Minutes from meeting held on 25th July 2013 
 

(Pages 1 - 3) 

3.   Transport Asset Management Plans and Maintenance Priorities 
- Presentation (No report) 
 

 

4.   Hele & Coombe Pafford Traffic Action Zone, Torquay 
 

(Pages 4 - 23) 

5.   Local Sustainable Transport Fund - Proposed Cycle Route 
 

(Pages 24 - 33) 

6.   Fleet Street Regeneration Scheme - Update of the Phase 1 
Construction 
 

(Pages 34 - 36) 

7.   LSTF Update - Ferry Tender (Verbal update) 
 

 

8.   Local Transport Board (Verbal update) 
 

 

9.   Date of Next Meeting  
 24th October 2013, 4pm. 

 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Transport Working Party 
 

25 July 2013 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillor Pete Addis, Councillor Nicole Amil, Councillor Stephen Brooksbank, Councillor 
Darren Cowell, Councillor Bobbie Davies, Councillor Ian Doggett and Councillor Ray Hill 

(Chairman) 
 

(Also in attendance:  Sue Cheriton, Sally Farley, Ian Jones, Heidi McBride, Councillor 
Cindy Stocks and David Whiteway)  

 
 

 
105. Apologies for absence  

 
Councillor Pountney – represented by Councillor Bobbie Davies 
Patrick Carney 
William Prendergast 
 

106. Minutes from meeting held on 6th June 2013  
 
Cllr Ray Hill queried item 95 on the previous minutes where it was recommended 
for Teignmouth Road, Torquay to be considered as part of the road safety initiatives 
priorities at the next meeting of the TWP.  It was confirmed the proposal for 
Teignmouth Road, Torquay was voted through during the last meeting and does not 
need to be part of this meeting.  Ian Jones pointed out that this was included within 
the report in item 3. 

 
Minutes were agreed subject to the amendment detailed above. 

 
Proposed by: Cllr Addis 
Seconded by: Cllr Doggett 
 

107. Road Safety Initiative 2013/14  
 
Ian Jones presented the Road Safety Initiative 2013/14 annual report to the 
Transport Working Party and advised that £70k approved funding has been 
obtained from the Local Transport Plan capital budget for Road Safety Initiatives as 
detailed in Appendix 3.   

 
Cllr Cindy Stocks gave a presentation to the Transport Working Party requesting for 
a build out to be installed from the footway on Ellacombe Church Road to be 
located in the vicinity of Ellacombe School.   
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Transport Working Party  Thursday, 25 July 2013 
 

 

Recommendation  
Officers to progress the implementation of the Road Safety Initiative scheme as 
detailed in Appendix 3 with the addition of Ellacombe Church Road as the fourth 
priority of proposed schemes for 2013/14. 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Amil/Cllr Davies 
Seconded by: Cllr Doggett 
 
In favour: All 
 
Cllr Stocks left the meeting. 
 

108. Implementation of 20mph zones outside schools  
 
Ian Jones presented the Implementation of 20mph zones outside schools report to 
the Transport Working Party.  Ian Jones explained a few factors had been reviewed 
in order to produce this report which included speed tests, high traffic and school 
crossing patrols. 

 
Cllr Davies, Cllr Brooksbank and Cllr Doggett advised they have concerns 
regarding Hayes Road being a cut through for traffic and could be causing some 
road safety issues and considered this to be more important than Totnes Road for a 
20mph zone. 
 
Recommendation 
Implementation of the proposed advised 20mph zones outside schools, as 
identified in Appendix 3 and to review Hayes Road, Paignton following 
implementation of the current development. 

 
Proposed by: Cllr Addis 
Seconded by: Cllr Doggett 
 
In favour:  5 
Against: Nil 
Abstention: 1 
 

109. Victoria Park, Paignton - Proposed Cycle Route  
 
Ian Jones presented the Victoria Park, Paignton – Proposed Cycle Route report 
and advised consultation has taken place with Victoria Friends Group and 
consultation with the Community Partnerships is to be undertaken shortly via 
Torbay Council website. 
 
Recommendation 
To approve in principle implementation of the cycle routes as shown on Appendix 1. 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Cowell 
Seconded by: Cllr Doggett 
 
 

Page 2



Transport Working Party  Thursday, 25 July 2013 
 

 

In favour:  5 
Against: Nil 
Abstention: 1 
 

110. Paignton Harbour to Goodrington  Cycle Route  
 
Ian Jones presented the Paignton Harbour to Goodrington Cycle Route report and 
advised consultation had taken place and had received 18 responses approving 
and 6 objecting to the scheme.   

 
Cllr Brooksbank reported concerns he has with Alta Vista Road and Braeside Road 
in Paignton due to the presence of parked vehicles. 
 
Recommendation 
Implementation of the cycle routes shown in Appendices 1 and 2, and following 
implementation to review the parking restrictions at the junction of Alta Vista Road 
and Braeside Road in Paignton. 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Cowell 
Seconded by: Cllr Brooksbank 
 
In favour:  5 
Against: Nil 
Abstention: 1 
 

111. Collaton St Mary Junction Development - Verbal update  
 
Ian Jones advised a planning application has been submitted for the Collaton St 
Mary Junction Development on Totnes Road for two junctions to be developed. 
 
Ian Jones – Highway Officer objection due to additional congestion and potential 
additional danger that may occur on the route. 

 
Sally Farley – Strategic Transport have concerns with this. 

 
Members agreed to wait for this to be presented to the Planning Committee before 
making any decisions at this time. 
 

112. Video by Ben Hamilton Bailey (an Urban Designer) showing a shared space 
scheme in Poynton  
 
Sally Farley and David Whiteway presented a short film showing a shared space 
scheme in operation in Poynton. 

 
Sally Farley is to forward a copy of the film to Cllr Cowell so he can provide a copy 
for the Neighbourhood Plan. 
 

113. Date of Next Meeting  
5th September 2013, 4.00pm, Meadfoot Room 
 

Page 3



 

1 

 

 

 

 

Meeting:  Transport Working Party Date:  5th September 2013 

Wards Affected:  Tormohun and Watcombe 

Report Title:  Hele and Combe Pafford Traffic Action Zone, Torquay  

Executive Lead Contact Details:  Sue Cheriton, Executive Head –  

 Residents & Visitor Services 

 

Supporting Officer Contact Details:  John Clewer Senior Engineer –  

 Highways Development & Traffic 

 

1. Purpose 
 
1.1 The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 – 2016) has identified the continued provision of 

funding from the capital program for Traffic Action Zones. 
 

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £170,000 has been allocated in 
2013/2014, to enable works to be carried out within the Hele and Combe Pafford 
area of Torquay under the heading of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ).  
 

2. Proposed Decision 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 6.1 

in this Issues Paper for implementation as the Hele and Combe Pafford Traffic 
Action Zone during the current financial year.  
 

3. Action Needed 
 
3.1 That members recommend approval of the proposals outlined under option 1.  

 
4. Summary 
 
4.1 Consultation with the residents of the area, Council Ward Members, Community 

Partnership and Hele’s Angels has being undertaken and positive feedback 
received.  

 
4.2 Consultation with the residents of the area, Council Ward Members, Community 

Partnership and Hele’s Angels has being undertaken and positive feedback 
received.  

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 4



 

2 

 

 
4.3 Two one day consultation events were held on 23rd August (Windmill Community 

Centre) and 24th August (Barton Baptist Church) 2013 and further positive feedback 
received. 

 
4.4 Two one day consultation events were held on 23rd August (Windmill Community 

Centre) and 24th August (Barton Baptist Church) 2013 and further positive feedback 
received. 
 

4.3 Appendix 1 shows the boundaries of the proposed traffic action zone, Appendix 2
 shows the number of comments received during the original consultation, from 
each road within the boundaries of the TAZ, Appendix 3 (plans 1 – 10) details the 
proposed schemes and Appendix 4 the proposed changes / improvements to the 
public transport infrastructure. 

 
Supporting Information 
 
5. Position 
 
5.1 The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 – 2016) has identified the continued provision of 

funding from the capital program for Traffic Action Zones. 
 
As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £170,000 has been allocated in 
2013/2014, to enable works to be carried out within the Hele & Combe Pafford area 
of Torquay under the heading of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ). These works will target 
improvements in highways safety, traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, 
parking, pedestrian safety, cycling and links to public transport. 
 
By consulting with the key stake holders, the Council hopes to deliver the Hele & 
Combe Pafford TAZ using a range of innovative ideas and treatments.  
 

5.2 A briefing note was presented to the members of the Transportation Working Party 
on 18th March 2011 and, after due consideration, approval was given to progress 
the scheme. 

 
Appendix 1 shows a plan depicting the proposed area of the TAZ. 
 

5.3 In April 2013 letters and questionnaires were delivered to 2,871 properties in the 
area, which covers the area bordered by Audley Avenue, Barton Hill Road, Fore 
Street and Teignmouth Road. This was to gauge local opinions on highway 
problems in the area, in an effort to actively seek residents views on highways 
safety, traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, parking, pedestrian safety, 
cycling and links to public transport. 
 
The objective of the project is to enable communities to become involved with the 
re-design of their streets to reduce vehicle speeds and provide safer / better access 
to the schools and other facilities within the TAZ. 
 

Page 5



 

3 

 

5.4 Around 250 questionnaires were returned and the information received was 
collated (Appendix 2 shows the number of comments received, during the original 
consultation, from each road within the boundaries of the TAZ) and used to develop 
draft proposals for the following areas: 
 
The list of provisional schemes is as follows: 
 
Schemes involving construction works: 

• Barton Hill Road / Isaacs Road - Junction improvements 

• Barton Hill Road – Improvement to the uncontrolled crossing outside the  
           Co-op 

• Barton Hill Road - Upgrade of the zebra Crossing outside the Hyundai     
           garage 

• Clennon Lane (Western End) - Footway Improvements 

• Happaway Road, / Clennon Lane Junction - Footway Improvements 

• Hele Road - Pedestrian crossing alteration 

• Salisbury Avenue - Improve ‘No Through Road’ Barrier 

• Teignmouth Road / Penny's Hill - Footway Improvements 
 

Parking Restriction Schemes: 

• Audley Avenue / Pendennis Road 

• Lichfield Avenue / Truro Avenue 

• Salisbury Avenue / Barton Hill Road 
 

Public Transport: 

• Renewal / improvement to various public transport facilities  
 

5.5 These draft proposals were displayed at two Community Consultation events, 
which were held on:  

• Friday 23rd at the Windmill Centre, Pendennis Road  

• Saturday 24th at the Baptist Church, Barton Hill Road.  
 

Both events ran from 10am-4pm. 
 

5.6 The plans have also been uploaded to the scheme web site which can be found via 
the following link: 

 
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/highwayimprovem
ent/combepaffordheletaz.htm 
 
The draft proposals were generally well supported with some requests for minor 
amendments.  
 
The proposals are enclosed as Appendix 3. 
 
Schemes involving construction works: 

• Scheme No. 1 - Teignmouth Road / Penny's Hill - Footway Improvements. 
Extend the footway link between the steps and No.84 Teignmouth Road. 
There is potential for a virtual footway from the steps to the existing 

Page 6



 

4 

 

pavement, however a physical pavement at the exit from the steps is 
required. 

• Scheme No. 3 - Hele Road - Pedestrian crossing alteration. Consider the  
possibility of changing the existing signalised pedestrian crossing to a zebra 
crossing to improve the flow of traffic and therefore air quality. A vehicle 
survey will also be undertaken to identify operators of coaches / large 
delivery vehicles who continue to use this route, despite the alterations to 
route signage. Those identified will be written to and asked to use the signed 
route where appropriate.  

• Scheme No. 5 - Salisbury Avenue - Improve ‘No Through Road’ Barrier.  
Redesign the existing barrier to make it more aesthetically pleasing for local 
residents. 

• Scheme No. 6 - Happaway Road, / Clennon Lane Junction - Footway  
Improvements.  
Build out the footway to provide physical footway improvements and 
uncontrolled crossing points, whilst still maintaining parking, with an option to 
also provide some sections of virtual footway.  

• Scheme No. 8 - Clennon Lane (Western End) - Footway Improvements. 
Extend the footway from Clennon Lane up to Fairmead Court, to allow a safe 
pedestrian link. Improve signage and road markings for motorists entering 
the lane from either direction, as they reach the ‘dual carriageway’ section. 

• Scheme No. 9 Barton Hill Road – Improvement to the uncontrolled crossing  
outside the Co-op. 
Carry out changes to the crossing point to improve visibility, either by the 
removal or revision of vehicle parking. 

• Scheme No. 9 - Barton Hill Road - Upgrade of the zebra Crossing outside 
 the Hyundai garage. 

The proposal is to upgrade the existing zebra pedestrian crossing in the 
vicinity of the Hyundai Garage to improve visibility, using internally 
illuminated posts, ‘Halo’ style L.E.D beacons and buff high friction surfacing 
on the carriageway approaches. 

• Scheme No. 10 - Barton Hill Road / Isaacs Road - Junction improvements. 
Extend build-out where currently hatched outside no.196 Barton Hill Road to 
remove the potential for vehicle parking and improve visibility for vehicles 
exiting from Suncrest. 

 
Schemes involving changes to Parking Restrictions: 

• Scheme No. 2 - Audley Avenue / Pendennis Road 
The proposal is to formalise parking by the use of access lines and double 
yellow lines at the various junctions, to help with the free flow of traffic. 

• Scheme No. 4 - Lichfield Avenue / Truro Avenue 
The proposal is to implement two time restricted bus boxes (operating 
between 7am – 5pm) on Truro Avenue, between its junctions with Lichfield 
Avenue and Shrewsbury Avenue and a short section of single yellow line 
(‘No Waiting 7am – 5pm) on the North Western side of Truro Avenue, South 
of Shrewsbury Avenue. Both proposals are to help with the free flow of 
traffic. 

• Scheme No. 7 - Salisbury Avenue / Barton Hill Road 
The proposal is to implement double yellow lines at the junction, to help with 
the free flow of traffic, especially at school times where parental parking 
around the junction is an issue. 

Page 7



 

5 

 

 
 
 
Public Transport: 

• Renewal / improvement to various public transport facilities  
 

Some upgrading of bus stop facilities / infrastructure, lighting and pedestrian 
signing will be undertaken within the area of the TAZ and the proposed list is 
a per Appendix 4. 
 

6. Possibilities and Options 
 

6.1 Implement the proposed engineering works as detailed in schemes 1, 3, 5, 6, 8 and 
9 of the Hele & Combe Pafford Traffic Action Zone. 
 
Advertise the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as detailed in schemes 
2, 4 and 7 of the Hele & Combe Pafford Traffic Action Zone and implement should 
no objections be received. Any objections will then be submitted to a forthcoming 
meeting of the Transport Working Party for consideration. 
 

6.2 Do not implement the proposed engineering works or amendments to the Traffic 
Regulation Orders, as detailed in schemes 1 – 10 of the Hele & Combe Pafford 
Traffic Action Zone. 
 

7. Preferred Solution/Option 
 

Members are recommended that the option in 6.1 above would be the most 
appropriate option.  
 

8. Consultation 
 

Consultation with the residents of the area, Council Ward Members, Community 
Partnership and Hele’s Angels has been undertaken and positive feedback 
received.  
 
Two one day consultation events were held on 23rd August (Windmill Community 
Centre) and 24th August (Barton Baptist Church) 2013 and further positive feedback 
received. 
 

9. Risks 
 
9.1 There is a risk that by not implementing the proposed carriageway / footway 

improvements, the flow and safety of pedestrian and vehicle traffic may be 
compromised. 
 

9.2 There is a risk that by not implementing the advertised traffic regulation orders, 
vehicles will continue to park at junctions, causing problems for both the flow of 
pedestrians and vehicle traffic.  

 
 
 

Page 8



 

6 

 

 
 

 
9.3 Whilst consultation has been undertaken it is possible that when the alterations to 

the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are advertised (both on site and in the 
local media), these will attract objections from the members of the public. Any such 
objections will then have to be referred back to a future meeting of the Transport 
Working Party for consideration. 
 

Appendices: 
Appendix 1 Shows the boundaries of the proposed review area. 
Appendix 2 Shows the number of comments received, during the original 

consultation, from each road within the boundaries of the TAZ. 
Appendix 3  Plans 1 – 10 detail scheme drawings. 
Appendix 4 Lists the proposed changes / improvements to the public transport 

infrastructure. 
 
Additional Information: 
None 
 
Documents available in Members’ Rooms: 
None. 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents / files were used to compile this report: 
The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 – 2016) 
 

Page 9



Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Page 10



Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2

Page 11



Agenda Item 4
Appendix 3

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Agenda Item 4
Appendix 4

Page 22



Page 23



 

1 

 

 

 

Meeting:  Transport Working Party Date:  5th September 2013 

 

Wards Affected:  Tormohun, Cockington with Chelston, Shiphay with the Willows 

 

Report Title:  Local Sustainable Transport Fund- Proposed Cycle Route 

 

Executive Lead Contact Details:   Sue Cheriton, Executive Head –  

  Residents & Visitor Services 

 

Supporting Officer Contact Details:   Ian Jones –  

      Principal Engineer (Traffic and Development) 

 

 

 

1. Purpose 

 

1.1. The Bid for the Local Sustainable Transport Fund, as agreed by members at the 5th 

January 2012 meeting of the Transport Working Party has now been agreed by the 

Department for Transport. Highways are now developing a viable cycle route to link 

with the frequent ferry service from Torquay Harbourside to the town centre, to 

Torbay Hospital and the National Cycle Network. 

 

2. Proposed Decision 

 

2.1 That members approve the progression and implementation of the cycle routes 

shown in  Appendix 1 (Plans 1-7) to support the proposed frequent ferry service, 

and that any required traffic regulation orders are advertised and implemented if no 

objections are received. 

 

3. Action Needed 

 

A recommendation from this Working Party is required to assist the appropriate 

Executive Lead Member and Director to grant a formal decision on implementation. 

 
4. Summary 
 

4.1 The implementation of further cycle routes will enable the Council to meet its 
obligation to provide sustainable transport links around the bay and link to the 
South Devon network. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 24



 

2 

 

4.2 The implementation of the proposed frequent ferry service has given the 

opportunity to link sustainable travel options between Brixham and Torquay. As 

part of the overall package cycle routes which link the ferry to Torquay Town 

Centre, Torbay Hospital and rail, cycle links have been included as part of the 

successful bid for funding to the Department for Transport. 

 

4.3 The Transport Working Party gave approval in principle to these routes at their 

meeting in December 2012, subject to areas where parking is proposed to be 

removed or where carriageway widths are to be reduced being returned to the 

Working Party for further consideration. 

 

Supporting Information 

 

5. Position 

 

5.1  The recent bid for Department for Transport (Dft) Local Sustainable Transport 

Funding (LSTF) bid has been successful and officers are now progressing the 

implementation of the frequent ferry service along with the associated sustainable 

transport links. 

 

5.2   As part of the bid application, details of potential cycle routes were prepared by the 

Council’s partner consultant, Jacobs and accepted by the Dft. Highways officers re-

assessed these routes and presented them to the Working Party at their meeting in 

December 2012. 

 

5.3  The routes proposed were a combination of dedicated on and off highway routes, 

along with some ‘signed only’ routes where highway constraints will not 

accommodate dedicated routes. The routes were approved ‘in principle’ by the 

Working Party subject to further detailed design and further consideration by the 

Working Party if proposals required the removal of any parking or the physical 

reduction of any carriageway widths. 

 

5.4 The routes have now been subject to further design work and proposals have not 

shown a requirement for any removal of parking with only a small number of 

physical alterations to carriageways.  

 

5.5 The outline layouts for the schemes which affect the public highway either 

physically or otherwise are now attached in Appendix 1 to this report with any 

proposed alterations highlighted.  A recommendation is now required from the 

Working Party to progress these proposals to implementation. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



 

3 

 

6. Possibilities and Options 
 
6.1 The LSTF Proposed Cycle Routes may be implemented as detailed in Appendix 1. 
 
6.2 Members may choose to recommend that the route is not implemented. 
 
6.3 Members may choose to implement the Town Centre route and link only at this 

time. 
 
7. Preferred Solution/Option 
 
7.1 Due to the requirement to implement the cycle links to the proposed Frequent Ferry 

Service during the 2013/14 and 2014/15 financial years, the option shown in 6.1 is 
recommended as the preferred option. 

 

8. Consultation 
 

8.1 Amendments to Traffic Regulation Orders will be advertised and implemented if no 
objections are received. Any objections will be presented to a future Working Party 
for consideration. 

 
8.2 The proposals will be placed on the Torbay Council Website and the Community 

Partnerships, Ward Councillors, and Town Centre Company will be invited to view 
details and comment prior to implementation. 

 
9. Risks 
 

9.1 If the cycle improvements are not implemented there may be a detrimental impact 
to the delivery of the LSTF bid and this may not satisfy the Dft’s requirements for 
the provision of funding. 

 
9.2  If the cycle improvements are not implemented then this may have a detrimental 

effect to the promotion of sustainable transport options in Torbay and the promotion 
of Torbay as a tourist destination for cycling in the future. 

 
9.3 If the Cycle improvements are implemented there may be detrimental impacts to 

other highway users in some sections. 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix 1 Proposed Routes Plans 1-7 
 
Additional Information: None. 
 
Documents available in Members’ Rooms: None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 

• LSTF Frequent Ferry Bid Application. 

• Report to Transport Working Party 13th December 2012 

Page 26



S
h

a
re

d
 u

s
e

 c
y
c
le

w
a

y
 /

 f
o

o
tw

a
y
 f

ro
m

 G
ra

n
d

H
o

te
l 
to

 O
ld

 F
is

h
 Q

u
a

y
 o

n
 B

e
a

c
h

 s
id

e
 o

f

T
o

rb
a

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

a
n

d
 B

o
w

lin
g

 G
re

e
n

 t
o

 P
u

tt
in

g

G
re

e
n

 o
n

 T
o

rr
e

 A
b

b
e

y
 s

id
e

 o
f 

T
o

rb
a

y
 R

o
a

d
;

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

a
n

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 t

o

T
o

u
c
a

n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 c
y
c
lis

ts

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

s

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 b

y
 G

ra
n

d

H
o

te
l 
to

 T
o

u
c
a

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
u

te
 t

o

S
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 N
e

w
to

n
 A

b
b

o
t

J
o

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 f
ro

m

A
v
e

n
u

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

 U
p

g
ra

d
e

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

t 
T

h
e

 K
in

g
's

D
ri
v
e

 t
o

 T
o

u
c
a

n
.

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

ro
s
s
in

g

b
y
 T

o
rr

e
 A

b
b

e
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

s

to
 T

o
u

c
a

n

J
o

in
 n

e
w

 c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

fr
o

m
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
t

P
ri
n

c
e

s
s
 P

ro
m

e
n

d
a

d
e

J
o

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

y
c
le

ro
u

te
 t

o
 P

a
ig

n
to

n

a
t 

B
u

s
 S

to
p

C
y
c
lis

ts
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 t

o

H
a

ld
o

n
 P

ie
r 

a
n

d

n
e

w
 f

re
q

u
e

n
t 

fe
rr

y

"C
y
c
lis

ts
 D

is
m

o
u

n
t"

 f
o

r

n
a

rr
o

w
 f

o
o

tw
a

y
 b

y
 b

ri
d

g
e

"C
y
c
lis

ts
 D

is
m

o
u

n
t"

 f
o

r

th
e

 O
ld

 F
is

h
 Q

u
a

y
,

H
a

rb
o

u
r 

B
ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d

S
o

u
th

 P
ie

r 
a

t 
re

q
u

e
s
t

o
f 

H
a

rb
o

u
r 

M
a

s
te

r

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 P

ar
ty

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

y
c
le

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 G
ra

n
d
 H

o
te

l 
to

 T
o
rq

u
a
y
 H

a
rb

o
u
r

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

P
la

n
 1

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 27



2820

Take cyclists from shared use cycleway / footway

in front of Town Hall across pedestrian island to

bus lane.   Widen pedestrian crossing and

upgrade to Toucan. Revise TRO for bus lane.

Cyclists to utilise existing on highway

cycle lane on near-side of Union

Street for cyclists travelling towards

the Harbour.  New advance stop line

for cyclists at traffic signals for Market

Street junction

Cyclists directed through

pedestrianised area of Union

Street towards Harbour.

Revised TRO required

Cyclists travelling towards the Harbour directed to

Fleet Street.  Upgrade pedestrian crossing at Post

Office Roundabout to Toucan retaining original

layout.  New drop crossing and short length of

shared cycleway / footway.  Cyclists travelling

towards Torre directed up Abbey Road to

proposed new on-highway cycle lane

Cyclists for both Harbour and

Torre directed through

pedestrianised area of Fleet

Street. Revised TRO required

Route for cyclists from Fleet Street through

Palk Street to The Pavilion on shared use

cycleway / footway.  Upgrade existing

pedestrian crossing to Toucan

"Cyclists dismount" for the

Old Fish Quay, Harbour

Bridge and South Pier at

request of Harbour Master

Cyclists directed to

Haldon Pier and the

new frequent ferry
Proposed cycle route

Existing and other

proposed cycle routes

Cyclists directed on shared

use cycleway / footway

through Princess Gardens

to Princess Parade to join

with route from Grand Hotel.

Revised TRO required

Transport Working Party

Proposed improved cycle facilities

Castle Circus to Torquay Harbour

Appendix 1

Plan 2

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Page 28



74

76

72

56
a

50

4
1

1

54

56

THU
RLO

W PAR
K

4
5

4
9

61
.3
m

2
5

68

60

31

CH
AT

SW
OR

TH
RO

AD

2
9

31F

4
6

31
a

31
d

31
e

31G

47

43

60
.4
m

52

3
5

21

55
.8
m

3
3

LB

49

31H

AS
H

H
IL

L
RO

A
D

56
.4
m

3
0

E
lS

ub
S
ta

W
ard

Bd
y

S
T
M
AR

Y
CH

URC
H
ROA

D

44

42

St
Mary

's
46

40

40
a

M
on

tc
la
re

8

W
es

t

7

Lo
dg

e

La
m
or
na

H
ou

se

U
pt
on

R
ec

to
ry

3
6

3
7

34

3
9

32

51
.5
m

1
7

26

30

24

1
5

46
.9
m

22

F
ur
ze

w
el
lS
id
e

C
ou

rt

F
U
R
Z
E
H
I
L
L
R
O
A
D

S
ho

re
s

La
ne

F
ur
ze

w
el
lH

ou
se

1
to3

S
ou

th
er
n

36
.4
m

91

H
al
l

1

5

3

G
ym

na
si
um

La
na

de
an

C
as
tle
G
a
rd
en
s

1

4

S
tM

ic
ha

el
s

K
is
m
et

8 T
C
B

E
l

12

1
0

S
ub

S
ta

14

54
.6
m

6

19

Co
u rt

8

13

4

9

12

Cas
tle Circ

us

16

W
al
m
er

H
ou

se

C
ar
e
H
om

e

P
os

ts

Sa
nd

ow
n

16

22

Holid
ay

Fla
ts

18

Ward Bdy

5

34
.1
m

2

1

14b

19
.5
m

C
A
S
T
L
E
R
O
A
D

O
ffi
ce
s

26
.2
m

U
N
IO
N
S
T
R
E
E
T

99

12
2
to
126

116

1
18

11
4

12
8

1a

P
C
s 11
9

M
un
ic
i p
al
C
ha
m
be
rs

11
3

1
3
4

123

1
3
6

T
ow

n
H
al
l

C
A
S
T
L
E
C
IR
C
U
S

H
ou

se

R
eg

al

Sh
elt
e r

T
C
B

S
he

lte
rs

24
.7
m

T
he

C
ot
ta
g
e

Upt
on

Va
le

ST
M
AR

YC
H
UR

CH
RO

AD

Bap
tist

Ch
urc

h

L
Y
M
IN
G
T
O
N
R
O
A
D

18

8

H
ou

se

FACTORYROW

H
ou

se

P
en

in
su

la

1
t
o
3

C
as

tle

P
C
s

O
ff
ic
e

C
ir
cu

s

LeonardStocksCentre

H
ou

se

El
S
ub
St
a

Li
br
ar
y

O
f
fi
c
e
s

1
4
2

G
P

P
O

T
C
B
s

1
4
4

2

1
4
0

LB

P
H

1
2

62
.5
m

13

K
no

le

5
2

3
1

T
H
U
R
L
O
W

R
O
A
D

37

E
lS

ub
S
ta

2
4

39

G
ar
de

n
C
ot
ta
g
e

2

3
8

Co
ttag

e
Th
e

L
O
W
E
R

T
H
U
R
L
O
W

R
O
A
D 1

4

1
5

H
o
u
s
e

U
P
T
O
N

2
2

57
.0
m

54
.9
m

2
9

LB

G
e
or
g
ia
n

S
yc
a
m
o
re

L
o
d
g
e

M
el
bo
ur
ne

1
to

1
1

C
ou

rt

1
8

1
6

1

4

2

3

2
9

H
o
lly

C
o
u
rt

149

C
a
r
m
in
n
o
w

T
C
B

S
he

lte
r

141

129

117E
S
S

LB

P
os

ts

To
rb
ay

In
no
va
tio
nC

en
tre
s

49

51

3
8

28

4
2

T
O
R
Q
U
A
Y

V
ill
a
Li
sb

oa

M
ad

re
s
F
ie
ld

S
tI
ve
s
C
ou

rt

W
iln

ec
ot
e
Lo

dg
e

D
ar
je
el
in
g

1
to

2
4

3
5
a

1
to

1
2

R
ob

or
ou

g
h
H
ou

se

54

4
6

1
1

13
a

9
a

1
1
a

50

52

15a

AS
H HIL

L RO
AD

21

2
3

55

3
5

59

57

1
to
15

T
or

D
al
e

THURLOW ROAD

4

2

10

43
.0
m

15

4
5

Lo
dg

e

Ja
ln
a

T
en

ni
s
C
ou

rt

T
h
e
R
if
fe
l

C
la
v
a
d
a
e
l

O
ak
hu

rs
t

12

C
lo
vi
s

S
un

bu
ry

Su
nb
ur
yT

err
ac
e

S
u
nl
ea

1

47

5

1

3

C
ou

rt

A
to
H

U
pt
on

P
ar
k

T
en

ni
s
C
ou

rt

M
A
G
D
A
L
E
N
E
R
O
A
D

29
.0
m

103

T
h
e
B
ir
c
h
e
s

89

G
P29

.6
m

D
a
lw
o
o
d

La
ur
ay
ne

(N
ur
se

ry
)

S
U
N
B
U
R
Y

H
IL
L

H
e
n
to
r

75

61

P
la
yg

ro
un

d

LY
M
IN

G
TO

N
R
OA

D

6

1

3

2
0
3

M
ag
da
le
ne

M
e
w
s

1

35

7

3

39

9

7
a

25
.9
m

C
ar

P
ar
k 7
to
8

E
le
ct
ri
c

C
hu
rc
h 5

6

M
ag
da
le
ne
's

32
.0
m

S
t o
re

S
t
M
a
r y

F
S

1
7
0

H
IG
H
E
R
U
N
IO
N
L
A
N
E

1
8
0

1
7
2

9

T
o
r
H
il
l
H
o
u
s
e

P
H

6

1
6
8

1

D
F
n

H
al
l

C
ou
rt
)

1
9
0
a

1
9
0

U
N
I
O
N

S
T
R
E
E
T

C
o
u
rt
H
o
u
s
e

(M
a
gi
st
ra
te
s'

36
.3
m

32
.3
m

27
.4
m

B
ow

lin
g
G
re
en

T
en

ni
s
C
ou

rt
s

U
pt
on

P
ar
k

P
av
ili
on

31
.1
m

P
av
ili
on

C
a
s
tl
e
C
h
a
m
b
e
r
s

M
A
G
D
A
L
E
N
E
R
O
A
D

T
R
E
M
A
T
O
N
A
V
E
N
U
E

S
h
e
lte
r

14
7

F
l a
t s

1
t
o
5

2

8

M
O
R
G
A
N

A
V
E
N
U
E

2
1

G
a
ra
ge

S
hr
ub

la
nd

s

C
en

tr
al
C
hu

rc
h

1
3

M
at
er
ni
ty
H
om

e

1
3

C
lu
b

C
lin

ic

29
.3
m

16
1

226

39
.6
m

2
3

M
em

or
ia
lG

ar
de

ns

P
a
rk
s
id
e
H
o
us
e

1
6

S
he

lte
r

1
to
6

1
8

La
ur
is
to
n
H
ou

se

2
2
8

B
ow

lin
g
A
lle

y

2
3
0

22
8b

1
6
5

22
8a

2
3
6

M
S

2
3
2

2
3
4

M
ee
ti
ng

54

T
O
R
H
IL
L
R
O
A
D

52

H
ou

se

1
0

5
6

50

5
8

42
.4
m

1
6
9

1
8
3

5
3

30
.2
m

1
5
a

1
9

1
7
1

1
6
7

2
4
2

2
4
4

1
7
5

1
7

4
9

2
6

G
P

3
7

47
.5
m

2
9

1to5

2
4
0

RO
AD

2
3
8

1
9

P
A
L
M

T
he

P
al
m
s

1

5

47
.9
m

2

3

15

2
4
8

7to1
1

S
O
U
T
H
L
A
N
D
S
R
O
A
D2

5
4

2
4
6

21

19

17

L
A
U
R
IS
T
O
N

1to4

4

Lau
risto

n Ct

C
L
O
S
E

5

E
lS

ub
S
ta

B
an

k

4
0
. 5
m

P
H

2
6
0

2
6
2

2
5
8

1
9
3

26
6

7

7
0

6
8

2
9

2
1

27
.1
m

P
H

2
4

H
a
ll

2
0

MADEIRA PLACE

E
lS

ub
S
ta

2
2

1
to

3
0

H
ea

lth
C
en

tr
e

S
e
v
e
n
H
il
ls

H
o
u
s
e

2
6

T
O
R

H
IL

L
R
O
A
D

1
9

5

4
2
b

4
0

4
0
a

S
un

da
y

S
ch

oo
l

42

42a

4
4

4
4
a

4
4
b

4
2
c

1
1
5

34
.1
m

C
as

in
o

C
lu
b

27
to
39

T
C
B

1
2
5

46

33
.5
m

T
em

pl
es

to
w
e

1
3
3

1

36
.3
m

H
ot
el

8

T
O
R

C
H
U
R
C
H

R
O
A
D

25
.6
m

3

9

1

Su
rg
er
y

El
S
ub
St
a

H
ot
el

7

1
0

6

G
ar
ag

e

9

4

C
ar

P
ar
k

N
o
1

B
A
M
PF

Y
L
DE

R
OA

D

M
ill
br
id
g
e

S
ha
ro
n
H
ou
se

H
ou
se

C
lu
b

7

4

8

1
2

1
0

1a

3

P
C
s

6

29
.9
m 5

2

1
0

8

20
9

P
H

2
7
2

40
.8
m

1

2
1
3

21
5

1a

6

1
1

E
l S

u
b
S
ta

2
2

S
C
A
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
P
L
A
C
E

2
0

2
6

1
8

L
U
C
IU

S
S
T
R
E
E
T 2

4

5

1
7

13

1
2

9

1
1

RO
A
D

36
.9
m

35

6

24
.4
m

29

3
6

L
B

3
2

TC
B

6

3
2

45

35

56

25
.0
m

41

47

23

Erski
ne Flats

64

4
5

4
7

23

5
1

Ha
ll

26

90

78

Lim
eg
rov

e

Tu
do
rC

ot
tag

e

1

May
fa
ir

Te
rr
ac
e

G
ar
ag

e

LI
M
E
A
V
E
N
U
E

Ho
tel

Vir
gin

ia

21

27

25a

MAG
DAL

ENE
RO

AD

1
6

9a

M
a
th
e
w
H
o
u
s
e

9

1
t
o
6

26

11

7

31
.4
m

1
4

1a

1

U
P
TO

N
R
OA

D

2

14

1d

25

G
ar
ag

e

Ed
in
bu
rg
h
Vi
lla
s

6

E
lS
ub
S
ta

2

T
or
re

C
ot
ta
g
e

15

1

17

27
.4
m

S
ub

7

S
ta

25

E
l

TERRA
CE

23

4
1
4
3

G
o
s
p
e
l
H
a
l l

(P
H
)

4

7
to
9

LA
B
U
R
N
U
M
R
O
W

2

7
2

3
5

47
.2
m

3
7

2
6
8

7

D
Fn

S
tA

nd
re
w
's

C
hu

rc
h

30
.2
m

1
3

9

38

13

13

42

BRUNSW
IC

K

Th
e
Old

Me
ta
l W

or
ks

1

2

D
ep

ot

7

Z
io
n
C
ot
ta
g
e

T
or

H
ill

S
tin

ie
l

1
3

3

B
an

k

1

40
.2
m

22
3

T
C
B
s

3

C
ar

P
ar
k

1

B
an

k

S
ai
lL

of
t

1c

7
8

4
a

2
8
0

2
8
2

5

46
.0
m

7
6

1

4

80

B
a
rn
s
h
il
l

To
rh
il l

3

C
ot
ta
g
es

2

Z
IO

N
R
OA

D

25

3
4

2

ST
EFR

IDE'S

T
O
R

C
H
U
R
C
H

R
O
A
D

2
5

10

B
el
g
ra
ve

M
ew

s

2
1

2
0

1
9

1
8

2
0

6
8

7
0

B
ru
ns

w
ic
k
C
ou

rt

Jo
hn

La
wr
en
ce

Ho
us
e

27

47

1

P
H

2
9

H
ou
se

30
4a

30
4d

3
0
4

H
om

ep
al
m
s

37
.8
m

1
to
3
4

30
2

36
.6
m

H
ou

se

G
eo

rg
ia
n

E
A
S
T
S
T
R
E
E
T

1
1

1
7

1
9

4

1
3

9

1
5

8

22

2

P
H

18

SOU
TH

38
.1
m

7

5

1
6

2

5

1

6

7

39
.0
m

3

2

6

1

S
TRE

ET

11

14

H
al
l

B
e
e
n
la
n
d
P
la
c
e

G
a
rd
e
n
s

E
A
S
T
S
T
R
E
E
T

33

2

B
e
e
n
la
n
d

E
l

Vansittar
t

25a

S
ta

2

S
t
a
ti
o
n

L
A
N
S
D
O
W
N
E
L
A
N
E

L
A
N
S
D
O
W

N
E

R
O
A
D

10

8a

W
or
ks

23

G
ri
se

da
le

39

16

43

31
.1
m

G
ar
ag

e

C
ot
ta
g
e

C
ol
le
g
e
C
ou

rt

3
7

G
ar
ag

e

1
to
2
1

32
.0
m

LB

2
7

14

H
ou

se

T
O
R
V
A
L
E

M
ar
in
a

H
ou

se

E
xc
al
ib
ur

G
le
nl
yn

3

25

TEIGNMOUTH ROAD

20

18

43
.9
m

29

14

BA
R
TO

N
RO

A
D

30

31

2
3

2b

2
5

14

2

10

18 2a

31

2
4

1

3
3

2
3

2
8

39

2
5

3
7

1
9

53
a

43

4
1

C
H
U
R
C
H
S
T
R
E
E
T

3
5

53

4

22

LA
B
U
R
N
U
M
S
T
R
E
E
T12

13

25

La
bu
rnu

m
Co
tta
ge

2
0

2
7

1
8

5
7

2
2

5
5

2
1

15

63

2

65

9

9a

16

17

CHURCHLANE

29
33

82

76

55

P
H

3 Be
lgr
av
e

T
he

66

Vil
las

E
lS

ub
S
ta

31

26

C
lu
b

40

SOU
THSTRE

ET

to

51

56

54

62

52

98

67

28
.7
m

LB

P
H

71

102

1

2

G
e
ne
va
C
ot
ta
g
e

4

14

4

L
it
t
le

Po
tte

ry
Me

ws

B
A
TH

LA
N
E

2

2

A
ll
S
a
in
ts
'C
hu
rc
h

T
C
B

6

1

6

10

3

1012

V
A
N
S
IT
T
A
R
T
R
O
A
D

5

9

8

P
re
st
b
u
ry

P
a
rk

5

1

9

F
er
nl
ea

21
.3
m

2

El
Su
b
St
a

M
I
L
L

L
A
N
E

3

G
ar
ag

e

18

38

2
5

RO
WDE

NSRO
AD

BR
ID

G
E
RO

A
D

8

3

5

O
liv
et

16
.8
m

28

H
ur
st
Ba
nk

B
E
X
LE

Y
L
A
N
E

Te
mp

le
ton

B
ra
nt
w
oo

d

12

C
L
EV

E
L
A
N
D
R
O
A
D

S
tL

aw
re
nc

e

V
an

da

24

27
.4
m

19

22

1

VictoriaMews

3 19

13

38
.1
m

34
.1
m

2

2

30b

33

M
ax
w
el
lC

ou
rt

4
to
7

8

31

5
to
19

1

E
dm

on
ds

W
al
k

23

1
4

12
to
2
6

10

O
A
K
H
IL
L
R
O
A
D

2

15

11

2
to
6

1

1

6

1

S
ub

Court

P
o
li
c
e

1

1

6

3

11

17

25

S
he

lte
r

37

16

S
he

lte
r

S
to
ne

1
4

36
.9
m

14

22

VANSITTART ROAD

T
O
R
R
E

50
.0
m

19

15

10e

33
.2
m

12

20

22
.3
m

H
ot
el

36

N
E
W
T
O
N
R
O
A
D

T
or

P
ar
k

R
O
A
D

T
O
R

P
A
R
K

R
I
L
L
A
G
E

L
A
N
E

CLEVELANDROAD

28

24
.7
m

37

LB

29

23

T
he

W
hi
te

H
ou

se

T
re
e-
to
ps

31
.1
m

21

24

19
a

M
an

or

38

4
8

5
0

1
to
2
3

40

C
L
E
V
E
L
A
N
D

R
O
A
D

C
ou

rt

4
6

5
2

W
es

tw
ar
d
H
o

N
ew

to
ni
a

Be
ls
ton

e

E
nn

er
da

le

C
ar
tr
ef

T
av
y

C
he

rr
y

H
ay
es

C
le
av
e

Raven
den

e

S
ou

th
cl
iff
e

Le
es

34

B
en

co
ol
en

79

M
ar
in
a

S
to
ne

le
ig
h

S
tH

el
en

s

V
ill
a

H
ad

do
n

A
rc
ot
t

S
tL

ev
en

30

69

F
ai
rd
al
e

T
ho

rn
da

le

V
I
N
E

R
O
A
D

K
en

m
ar
e

67

S
ou

th
H
av
en

K
itl
ey

2
7

23

P
H

8

12

2
6

26
.5
m

41

P
H

B
u
ll
&
B
u
s
h
A
p
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts

37

3
0

3
3

4
9

1
7

1
6

29
.3
m

2
9

5

B
e
lg
ra
vi
a

1

M
ew

s

T
ud

or
Lo

dg
e

1
to

12

1
to

17

60

30

35
.4
m

1 to 6

9

33

51a

3

W
in
d
s
o
r
H
o
u
s
e

26

Ga
lw
ay

Ho
us

e

B
un

g
al
ow

2

4

12

1

D
a
ir
y

13

1

K
il
n
C
o
tt
a
ge

20

12

100

4

25
.9
m

70

K
no
ck
m
ai
n

4

La
ns
do
w
n
co

ur
t

8

1
to

12

S
to
n
e
A
c
re

L
o
d
g
e

W
hi
te

H
av
en

s
C
ot
ta
g
e

1
to

12

35
.4
m

4

1

85

T
ra
fa
lg
ar

H
ou
se

Sta
pe
gro

ve

A
rl
es

ey
D
en
e

Be
uch

am
p

C
on
is
to
n
Lo

dg
e

C
he
st
nu
tL

od
g
e

S
an
dp

ip
er

R
es
tH

om
e

G
le
nw

oo
d

W
yc
hb

ur
y
H
ou
se

49

20

26

S
ch
oo

l

E
l

Eli
za
be

th
C
ou

rt

S
ub

S
ta

19
to
24

13
to
18

10

1 to 6

7 to
12

66

11
.9
m

AV
ENUE ROAD

27

S
to
ne68

LB

64

72

45

S
ta
tio

n

F
ill
in
g

104

96

S
A
N
D
F
O
R
D

R
O
A
D

94

14
.0
m

88

5

1
0

9

Is
su

es

80

V
il
la
s

1

M
ill
b
ro
o
k

Le
us

do
n

C
ro
ft

M
ill

1

PARK
ROAD

P
ar
k
V
is
ta

4

AVENUE ROAD

57 to 65

55
51

29

108 106

28

Ward Bdy

6

MP 219.5

MILLBROOK

1

27

14

22

B
r
u
n
s
w
ic
k

U
N
I
O
N

S
T
R
E
E
T

S
q
ua
re

2
9
2

P
O

1
to
5

4

M
C
K
A
Y

A
V
E
N
U
E

7

62

44
54

64
to
78

80

8to19

1
to

17

1
2

1
0

T
or

S
q
ua

re
H
ou

se

1
5
to

2
0

S
m
ith

C
ou

rt

1

12a

14

1
2

25
to
4
3

43
a

2
8

1
4

24
to

3051to61

R
IC

H
A
R
D
S
O
N
W
A
L
K

2
to
6

1
5

45
to49

T
C
B

1
4

1

8b

8

to

1
2

2

Li
ttl
e
K
no

ll

K
no

ll
H
al
l

K
no

ll
C
ot
ta
g
e

1
5
4
b

140

AVENUE ROAD

1
5
4
a

154

M
ea

d
P
ri
or

17
.1
m

S
P

T
C
B

128

H
ar
le
y
D
en

e

N
ew

to
n
P
la
ce

1

10
3

G
ar
ag

e

24
.1
m

34

2
to

5

2
8
to

3
0

9

99

T
ro
ug

h

166

164

162

Ward
Bd

y

E
lS

ub
S
ta

60

114
112

1

116

S
P

Track

5544

49

M
P
21

9.
25

S
P

3
2

2
9

S
ub

S
taE
l

29
.3
m

6

8

3
5

1
to

28

C
la
re
nc

e

H
ou

se

La
bu

rn
um

Lo
dg

e

SANFORD ROAD

1

2

7

40

42

7

6

©
C
ro

w
n
c
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t
a
n
d
d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
ri
g
h
ts

2
0
1
2
O
rd

n
a
n
c
e
S
u
rv
e
y
1
0
0
0
2
2
6
9
5

C
yc
le

ro
u
te

to
a
n
d
fr
o
m

T
o
w
n

c
e
n
tr
e
.
S
ig
n
e
d
ro
u
te

o
n
ly
.

L
in
k
e
d
c
yc
le

ro
u
te

a
c
ro
s
s

is
la
n
d
to

B
ru
n
s
w
ic
k
S
q
u
a
re

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
.

N
e
w
s
e
c
ti
o
n
o
f

c
yc
le

ro
u
te

C
h
a
n
g
e
to

T
R
O

to
a
llo
w

c
o
n
tr
a
fl
o
w
c
yc
le

ro
u
te
.

L
in
e
d
c
yc
le

ro
u
te

a
lo
n
g

T
o
r
H
ill
R
o
a
d
.

B
u
ild

o
u
t
to

b
e
p
la
c
e
d
a
t

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
w
it
h
L
a
b
u
rn
u
m

R
o
w

(s
e
e
p
la
n
6
)

W
id
e
n
fo
o
tw
a
y
to

a
llo
w
s
h
a
re
d

u
s
e
c
yc
le
w
a
y
lin
k
to

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

to
U
n
io
n
S
tr
e
e
t
(S
e
e
p
la
n
7
)

Im
p
ro
v
e
is
la
n
d
to

a
llo
w
b
e
tt
e
r

s
h
a
re
d
u
s
e
c
yc
le
w
a
y
a
c
c
e
s
s
.

In
c
lu
d
in
g
im

p
ro
v
in
g
d
ro
p
p
e
d

k
e
rb
s
.

!

1
:4
0
0
0
s
c
a
le

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
1
-
P
la
n
3
-
T
o
rq
u
a
y
T
o
w
n

C
e
n
tr
e
C
y
c
le

R
o
u
te

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Page 29



8

M
a
d
re
p
o
re

P
la
c
e

33

5

10

1

S
T
E
N
T
I
F
O
R
D

H
IL
L
R
O
A
D

3

Hig
he

r Q
ue
en

's T
err

ac
e

P
H 1

3

S
u
b
S
ta

6

1
1
.9
m

E
l

2
2
.9
m

3

1
4
.6
m

2

1

35

9

S
te
n
ti
fo
rd

H
il
l

2
9

1
5

5

1
1

3

7

5
9

P
H

61

2
3

Q
U
E
E
N

S
T
R
E
E
T

4
M
a
rk
e
t

Q
u
a
rr
y
C
o
u
rt

P
H

D
e
p
o
t

A
L
B
E
R
T
R
O
A
D

18
.6m

16

U
n
io
n
S
q
u
a
re

13

26 25

2831

8
.5
m

19

2
1
to
25

7
9

15

5

R
O
A
D

1
5

1
2
.5
m

18

20

1
3

6

2
2

4
1

P
H

2
2
b

4
2

8

8

P
C
s

10

3
2

2 A
b
b
e
y

1
1

5

P
O

27
to
37

8

P
I
M
L
I
C
O

2
5

1to8

2
3

G
a
ra
g
e

2
3
a

S
u
b
S
ta 2

2

F
B

9

E
l

1
5
to

2
1

T
ra
v
is
H
o
u
s
e

3

45
aB

a
n
k 4
3

1
8

3
9

4
1

4
5

9
.4
m

2
2
a

C
in
e
m
a

24

3
6

5
1

3
4

3
8

3
2

2
5 A
B
B
E
Y

3
0

3
1

2
7

P
H

S
h
e
lt
e
r 15

17

5

M
E
L
V
IL
L
E
L
A
N
E

C
a
r
P
a
rk

4
6

5
0
to
54

L
B

U
N
IO
N
S
T
R
E
E
T

63

5
5

1
2
.5
m

P
o
s
ts

W
ar
d B

dy

3
2

B
a
n
n
e
r
C
ro
s
s

L
O
W
E
R
U
N
IO

N
L
A
N
E

C
o
tt
a
ge
s

3
8

P
H

Ba
nn
er
Cr
os
sS

te
ps

E
l
S
u
b
S
ta

T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
3

5
9

2
3
.2
m

F
le
e
t
H
o
u
s
e

1
5
.5
m

7
5

70
to
8
2

2
2

P
H

2
4

2
7.
4m

2
4
a

4
0
b

5

1

T
h
e
M
e
w
s

W
A
R
B
E
R
R
Y
R
O
A
D
W
E
S
T

6
2
.5
m

30

11

24
.1m

31

6

Hil
ldro

pTe
rra

ce

1to
18

A
lb
e
rt
C
t

29

28

MAR
KET

ST
REE

T

C
lu
b

S
A
C
it
a
d
e
l

1

2
3

St
Mich

ae
l's

Te
rra

ce
CA

ST
LE

LA
NE

1

C
A
S
T
L
E
L
A
N
E

M
u
lti
-s
to
re
y
C
a
r
P
a
rk

79

C
a
s
tle

D
e
n
e

3
6
.4
m

91

H
a
ll

1

5

3

G
ym

na
si
um

T
C
B

SM

84

F
B

C
a
r
P
a
rk

86

S
M

U
n
io
n
H
ou
se

1
6
.5
m

90
to
96

1
0
0
to
1
0
4

98

87

1
9
.5
m

C
A
S
T
L
E
R
O
A
D

O
ff
ic
es

2
6
.2
m

11
0

U
N
IO
N
S
T
R
E
E
T

99

10
8

12
2
to
12
6

10
6

1
1
6

1
1
8

11
4

8
3

(G
o
vt
O
ff
ic
e
s
)

3
0
.2
m

7
3

P
C
s

R
o
e
b
u
c
k
H
o
u
s
e

M
ul
tis
to
re
y
C
ar
P
ar
k

T
E
M
P
E
R
A
N
C
E
S
T
R
E
E
T

C
lu
b

Th
e
G
ra
na
ry

1
to
3

B
a
nk

12
8

1
a

P
C
s

1
1
9

M
un
ic
ip
al
C
ha
m
be
rs

1
1
3

13
4

123

1
3
6

R
C
C
hu
rc
h

7
6

A
ss
u
m
pt
io
n

RC
Pr
im
ar
y
Sc
ho
ol

of
th
e

H
a
ll

P
re
s
b
yT
C
B

7

H
o
u
s
e

FACTORYROW

H
o
u
s
e

P
e
n
in
s
u
la

1
to
3

C
a
s
tle

P
C
s

O
ffi
ce

C
ir
c
u
s

LeonardStocksCentre

B
U
R
R
ID
G
E
LA

N
E

H
ou
se

C
om

m
er
ce

3
4
.1
m

A
B
B
E
Y
R
O
A
D

9
5

1

9
1

S
M

1
4
2

G
P

P
O

1
4
4

2

1
4
0

L
B

P
H

1
2

D
W

F
B

3
7
.8
m

4 to 6
3

Wallis Cour
t

To
rq
ua
y
Ab
be
y
Ro
ad

2
7
.1
m P
H

2
4

H
a
ll

2
0

MADEIRA PLACE

E
l
S
u
b
S
ta

2
2

1
to

3
0

H
e
a
lth

C
e
n
tr
e

S
e
v
e
n
H
il
ls

H
o
u
s
e

8
2

8
6

1
0
7

LU
KE'S

RO
AD

3
2

W
a
ve
rl
e
y
H
o
te
l

2

3
0

3
7
.8
m

ST

L
B

2
8

2
6

T
O
R

H
IL

L
R
O
A
D

1
9

5

4
2
b

4
0

4
0
a

S
u
n
d
a
y

S
c
h
o
o
l

42

42a

4
4

4
4
a

4
4
b

4
2
c 11

5

3
4
.1
m

S
h
e
lte
r 3
3
.8
m

H
o
te
l

2
6

H
o
te
l

2
5

2
4
.1
m

K
e
n
to
n

2
1

C
R
O
F
T
H
IL
L

9
to
1
9

L
B

1

7

C
ro
ft
C
o
u
rt

2
2

4
3

C
a
s
in
o

1t
o1
3

C
Y
P
R
E
S
S
C
L
O
S
E

C
lu
b

14
to
2
6

27
to
3
9

T
C
B

12
5

46

3
3
.5
m

T
e
m
p
le
s
to
w
e

13
3

1

3
6
.3
m

H
o
te
l

H
o
te
l

S
u
rg
e
ry

2
2
.6
m

C
R
O
F
T
R
O
A
D

2
9

3
7

3
5

2
1

H
o
te
l

P
a
vi
lio
n

8

T
O
R

C
H
U
R
C
H

R
O
A
D

T
e
n
n
is
C
o
u
rt
s

P
av
ili
on

T
e
n
n
is
C
o
u
rt
s

1
7

7
to

13

U
N
IO
N
S
T
R
E
E
T

27

H
a
ll

4

5

36

W
a
rd
B
d
y

1
9

2

2
3

T
o
r
H
a
ve
n

2

1
to

5
0

19a

12

1

2
0

1
9
.5
m

1

2
8

3
8

5
6

1
9

235
0

40
a

40

A
u
ct
io
n
R
o
o
m
s

5

3

H
e
rm
o
n

T
re
va
d
lo
ck

W
A
R
R
E
N
R
O
A
D

6

M
o
un
t

C
hu
rc
h

Co
tsw

old
s H

ou
se

3
5
.4
m

(Go
vt O

ffice
s)

7
0

4

6
8

7
2

2
5
.9
m

74

6
3

1

U
n
it
y
H
o
u
s
e

V
is
ta

S
T
L
U
K
E
'S

R
O
A
D
N
O
R
T
H

M
a
tlo
ck

M
e
rk
a
ra

1

O
ld
C
o
a
c
h
H
o
u
s
e

T
h
e
W
a
re
h
o
u
se

to

L
o
d
g
e

3

9

1

M
e
rk
a
ra

S
o
rr
e
n
to

H
a
ro
ld
C
o
u
rt

1
to
8

N
e
w
c
o
u
rt

M
a
p
le
to
n
H
o
u
s
e

1
to

1
1

1
to
6

Ha
yto

r

S
T
L
U
K
E
'S

R
O
A
D

Matlock Cottage

Ga
rag

es

Vi
ew

S
t
L
u
k
e
's
C
h
u
rc
h

El
Su

bSt
a

F
e
rn
s
id
e

H
a
ll

3

TheFerns

D
W

4
1
.1
m

1
to
7

M
o
rd
e
n
L
o
d
g
e

S
t
L
u
k
e
's
V
ic
a
ra
g
e

M
o
rd
e
n
H
a
ll

H
o
u
s
e

M
o
rd
e
n

31

H
o
te
l

3
2
.0
m

2
7

2
9

H
o
te
l

3
6
.3
m

E
l

S
u
b
S
ta

K
is
to
r
P
la
c
e

P
C
s

1

S
h
e
rw
o
o
d
H
o
te
l

5

©
C
ro

w
n
c
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t
a
n
d
d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
ri
g
h
ts

2
0
1
2
O
rd

n
a
n
c
e
S
u
rv
e
y
1
0
0
0
2
2
6
9
5

!

1
:2
5
0
0
s
c
a
le

P
la
n
4
-
T
o
rq
u
a
y
T
o
w
n

C
e
n
tr
e
C
y
c
le

R
o
u
te

E
x
is
ti
n
g
c
yc
le

ro
u
te

to
lin
k
w
it
h

U
n
io
n
S
tr
e
e
t
a
n
d
F
le
e
t
S
tr
e
e
t.

(s
e
e
p
la
n
2
)

R
e
d
u
c
e
b
u
ild

o
u
t
to

in
c
re
a
s
e

w
id
th

o
f
h
ig
h
w
a
y
fo
r
c
yc
le

la
n
e
.
(s
e
e
p
la
n
5
)

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
s
to
p
lin
e
to

b
e

p
la
c
e
d
a
t
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
w
it
h

T
o
r
H
ill
R
o
a
d
.

C
yc
le

la
n
e
u
n
a
b
le

to
b
e

p
la
c
e
d
a
h
e
a
d
o
f
th
is

d
u
e

to
ro
a
d
w
id
th
.

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 4

Page 30



Wallis Court

Torq
uay 

Abbey 
Road

R
C
 P

rim
ary

 S
ch

ool

R
C
 C

hu
rc

h
of

 th
e

A
ss

um
pt

io
n

H
al

l
P

re
s
b
y

M
at

lo
ck

Lo
dg

e

Cotswold House

WARREN ROAD

R
o
e
b
u
c
k
 H

o
u
s
e

(G
o

v
t 

O
ff

ic
e

s
)

A
B

B
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

LO
W

E
R

 U
N

IO
N

 L
A

N
E

P
CB
an

k

TEM
PER

AN
C
E S

TR
EET

M
ul

tis
to

re
y 

C
ar

 P
ar

k

Commerce
House

1

4 to 6

7

9

1
to

3

76

74

63

83

91

100 to 104

84

90 to 96

87

98

86

73

(Govt O
ffic

es)

3

9
5

C
lu

b

The
 G

ra
na

ry

1t
o3

BURRID
GE LANE

P
H

M
a
rk

e
t

P
H

B
a
n
n
e
r 
C

ro
ss

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s

Banner C
ro

ss
 S

te
ps

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 E

xc
ha

ng
e

L
O

W
E

R
 U

N
IO

N
 L

A
N

E

U
N
IO

N
 S

TR
E
E
T

P
H

B
a
n
k

P
IM

L
IC

O

G
a
ra

g
e

Q
U

E
E

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
2
9

2
3

2
3
a

2
2

1
5

9

21
 to

 2
5

2
5

2
3

1
5
 t
o
 2

1

1
1

9
7

5
3

55

51

45

45
a

43

41
39

27
 to

 3
7

24

34

46

50 to 54

61

8
593

8

3
2

75

4

16

36

59

63

3

32

38

J
o
b
 C

e
n
tr

e

18

Q
u

a
rr

y
 C

o
u

rt

1 to 8

W
ard

 B
dy

H
a
ll

S
t 
L
u
k
e
's

 C
h
u
rc

h

The Ferns

S
ha

m
ba

M
e

rk
a

ra

S
T
 L

U
K
E
'S

 R
O

A
D

M
a
p
le

to
n
 H

o
te

l

S
o
rr

e
n
to

Matlock Cottage

Haytor

View

Garages

Cotswolds House

(Govt O
ffic

es)

M
ou

nt
H
er

m
on

Tr
ev

ad
lo

ck

A
uc

tio
n 

R
oo

m
s

W
A
R
R
E
N
 R

O
A
D

Church

A
B
B
E
Y
 R

O
A
D

H
a

ro
ld

 C
o

u
rt

E
lli

n
g
to

n
 C

o
u
rt

 H
o
te

l

N
e

w
c
o

u
rt

C
o
u
rt

 P
ri
o
r

H
o
te

l

A
b
b
e
y
 H

a
ll 

H
o
te

l

CARY R
O

AD

V
is

ta

S
T 

LU
K
E
'S

 R
O

A
D
 N

O
R
TH

M
a
y
c
lif

fe

H
o
te

l

M
ar

ke
va

l

ST LUKE'S
 R

OAD S
OUTH

1
3

1 
to

 6

72

70

68

56

6

5

19

1 
to

 8

4

S
ilv

er
 G

la
de

s

F
e
rn

s
id

e

U
n

it
y
 H

o
u

s
e

1
2

H
ou

se

3

T
e
l 
E

x

P
H

C
in

e
m

a

LO
W

E
R

U
N
IO

N
 L

A
N
E

P
H

S
h
e
lt
e
r

A
B

B
E

Y
R

O
A

D

P
C

s

UNIO
N S

TREET

E
l

S
u
b
 S

ta

PIMLICO

P
H

M
E
LV

IL
LE

 L
A
N
E

H
a
ll

P
H

M
ELV

IL
LE

STREET

W
o
rk

s

WARREN HILL

C
lu

b

B
a
n
k

A
b
b
e
y

W
h

it
b

u
rn

H
ig

h
b

u
ry53

4
1

8
2

22b

22a

22

20

18

8

4

2

5
7

9
1
3

1
1

1
5

2
3

2
52

7
3
1

5
0

4
2

3
8

40

40a

3
0

2
0 2

2

6

12

2
8

2
4

24a

1

2

15

17

5

7

8

6

10

3

1

26

18

8

23

33

45

2 to 4
1

1
9

19a

25

1

4039
36

32

3
5

7 to
 13

15

19

21
 to

 2
5

41

38

5

T
o
r 

H
a
v
e
n

1
 t
o
 5

0

B
H

59

10

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

R
e

d
u

c
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f

b
u

ild
-o

u
t 

to

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

c
y
c
le

 l
a

n
e

N
e

w
 2

m
 w

id
e

c
y
c
le

 l
a

n
e

E
x
is

ti
n

g

b
u

s
 s

to
p

1
:1

2
5

0
T

R

T
o

rq
u

a
y

C
y
c

le
w

a
y
s

A
b

b
e

y
 R

o
a

d

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

L
E

d
at

e

A
C

A
D

 r
ef

tr
ac

ed

ch
ec

k
ed

d
ra

w
n

sc
al

e(
s)

JO
B

O
R
B
A
Y

C
O
U
N
C
IL

F
ax

  
  

  
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

7
0

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

5
6

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 V

IS
IT

O
R

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
O

W
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 H
A

L
L

,

T
O

R
Q

U
A

Y

T
Q

1
 3

D
R

0
5

/0
8

/1
3

B
an

k

TEM
PER

AN
C
E S

TR
EET

100 to 104

90 to 96

87

98

C
lu

b

The
 G

ra
na

ry

1t
o3

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 P

la
n
 5

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 5

Page 31



26

40

56
to

60

54

47

1 to 6

292317

9a9

2

16
30

22

12

2

2a

10 12
14

18

25
23

2
9

1

13

23

25

2
0 1

8
2
2

4

3
46

25

35

47

80

7
2

7
6

4
1
 4

3

3
5

70

7

67

65

2

27

16

63

9

15

29

23

171921

37

41

35

43

45

47

49

51

53a

53

5
7

55

13

11
 9

76

78
82

55

45

76

66

39 37

41

3
2

2
6
 2

8
 3

0
2
4

2
0

3
3

2
5

2
1
 1

9
1
7

1
3

1
3

5

3
 1

2
0
 2

2
 2

4

1
8

8
 1

0

6

2

1a

3

5

1
2

2

2

3

Erskine Flats

P
H

CHURCH LANE

P
H

LA
BU

R
N
U
M

 S
TR

EET

P
H

E
A

S
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
H

Torh
ill

C
ot

ta
ge

s

B
ar

ns
hi

ll

ZION ROAD

T
O

R
 H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

G
o
sp

e
l H

a
ll

D
e
p
o
t

S
ti
n

ie
l

ST EFRIDE'S

ROAD

Z
io

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

P
H

G
a
ra

g
e

Laburn
um

Cotta
ge

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T
R

E
E
T

R
e
s
t

H
o
m

e

S
t 
A

n
d
re

w
's

 C
h
u
rc

h

Villa
s

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

taP
H

Herit
age

Cra
fts

P
H

T
O

R
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A

D

P
O

L
U

C
IU

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Bank

C
R
O

FT R
O

AD

P
C

s

27

2b

90

33

T
h

e

B
u

n
g

a
lo

w

B
e

lg
ra

v
e

 M
e

w
s

1

6

10

7
8

G
a
ra

g
e

C
lu

b

T
O

R
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
A

D

H
o
te

l

S
u
n
d
a
y

S
c
h
o
o
l

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C

h
u
rc

h

G
ar

ag
e

S
h
e
lt
e
r

S
h
ru

b
la

n
d
s

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 H

o
m

e

M
O

R
G

A
N

 A
V
E
N

U
E

M
ee

tin
g

H
ou

se

T
O

R
 H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

LA
U
R
IS

T
O

N

CLO
SE

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Lauriston Ct

S
O

U
T
H

L
A

N
D

S
 R

O
A

D

P
A
LM

ROAD

B
o
w

lin
g
 A

lle
y

C
lu

b

4

6

1
0

8

133

4
4
a

13

21

226

1
7
5

1
6
9

1
6
7

1
6
5

2
2
8

228a

228b

2
3
4

2
3
6

2
4
0

2
4
2

2
4
4

2
4
6

2
5
4

2
9

21

19

4
9

37

23

46

1

9

1
1

3

5

2

4

5
7
0

68

1 to 4

58

56

1

54

52

50

10

18

26

1
7
1

2
3
8

2
3
0

2
3
2

2
4
8

2

8

T
o
r 

C
o
tt
a
g
e

W
oo

db
in

e 
C

ot
ta

ge

1to5

7to11

15
17

19
21

16
1

1
9

1
7

SOUTH
STREET

B
ru

n
s
w

ic
k
 C

o
u
rt

E
A

S
T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

CHURCH
LANE

LA
BU

R
N
U
M

 R
O

W

G
lo

b
e
 H

o
te

l
(P

H
)

U
N

IO
N

 S
T
R

E
E

T

22

18

216

14

4

8

5

7

1
1 9

1
7 1

5 13

1
9

1
8

2
0

6
8

7
0

5

4a

4

7 to 9

209

2
1
3

2
7
2

2
8
0

2
8
2

21
5

P
H

2

1 to 5

Jo
hn

 L
aw

re
nc

e 
H
ou

se

M
A

G
D

A
L
E

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
H

B
a
n
k

U
N

IO
N

S
T
R

E
E

T

2
0
3

1
9
3

1
8
3

2
6
0

2
6
2

6

2
5
8

7

1
5
a

5
3

1

M
A

G
D

A
L
E

N
E

 R
O

A
D

C
lin

ic

C
as

tle
 C

ha
m

be
rs

P
a
v
ili

o
n

190a

16

Park
si
de H

ouse

1 to 6

P
H

1a
1

T
O

R
 H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d

s
to

p
 l
in

e

N
a

rr
o

w
 c

y
c
le

la
n

e
 t

o
 1

m

to
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n

N
e

w
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g

is
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

C
u

t 
b

a
c
k
 b

u
ild

-o
u

t

to
 a

llo
w

 v
e

h
ic

le

a
c
c
e

s
s
 f

ro
m

 T
o

r 
H

ill

R
o

a
d

N
e

w
 1

.5
m

 w
id

e

c
y
c
le

 l
a

n
e

R
e

ta
in

 e
x
is

ti
n

g

p
a

rk
in

g
 o

n
 b

o
th

s
id

e
s

N
e

w
 1

.5
m

 w
id

e

c
y
c
le

 l
a

n
e

47

80

7
2

7
6

4
1
 4

3

2

3

E
A

S
T

 S
T

R
E

E
T

P
H

Torh
ill

C
ot

ta
ge

s

ZION ROAD

T
O

R
 H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

G
o
sp

e
l H

a
ll

7
8

LA
BU

R
N
U
M

 R
O

W

6
8

7
0

5

4a

4

7 to 9

G
iv

e
w

a
y

m
a
rk

in
g
s

H
a
tc

h
in

g
T

u
rn

le
ft

D
ro

p
p
e
d
 k

e
rb

s

1
:1

2
5

0
T

R

T
o

rq
u

a
y

C
y
c

le
w

a
y
s

T
o

r 
H

il
l 

R
o

a
d

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

L
E

d
at

e

A
C

A
D

 r
ef

tr
ac

ed

ch
ec

k
ed

d
ra

w
n

sc
al

e(
s)

JO
B

O
R
B
A
Y

C
O
U
N
C
IL

F
ax

  
  

  
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

7
0

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

5
6

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 V

IS
IT

O
R

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
O

W
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 H
A

L
L

,

T
O

R
Q

U
A

Y

T
Q

1
 3

D
R

0
5

/0
8

/1
3

S
c
a

le
 -

 1
:5

0
0

SOUTH
STREET

U
N

IO
N

 S
T
R

E
E

T

216

14

2
1
3

2
8
0

2
8
2

21
5

1

P
H

1a
1

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 P

la
n
 6

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 6

Page 32



7
2

4
1
 4

3

3
5

70

7

13

11
 9

76

ZION ROAD

T
O

R
 H

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

G
o
sp

e
l H

a
ll

D
e
p
o
t

S
ti
n

ie
l

Z
io

n
 C

o
tt

a
g

e

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 C
h

u
rc

h

C
A
S
T
LE

 C
IR

C
U

S

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll

E
le

c
tr

ic

H
o

u
s
e

P
H

H
IG

H
E
R

 U
N

IO
N

 L
A
N

E

T
or

 H
ill
 H

ou
se

G
ar

ag
e

S
h
e
lt
e
r

S
h

ru
b

la
n

d
s

M
a

te
rn

it
y
 H

o
m

e

M
O

R
G

A
N

 A
V
E
N

U
E

M
ee

tin
g

H
o
u
se

T
O

R
 H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

LA
U
R
IS

T
O

N

CLO
SE

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Lauriston Ct

S
O

U
T
H

L
A

N
D

S
 R

O
A

D

P
A
LM

ROAD

B
o
w

lin
g
 A

lle
y

C
lu

b

168

170

13

9

6

13

21

226

1
7
5

1
6
9

1
6
7

1
6
5

2
2
8

228a

228b
2
3
4

2
3
6

2
4
0

2
4
2

2
4
4

2
4
6

2
5
4

2
9

21

19

4
9

37

23

3

5

2

4

5

7
0

68

1 to 4

58

56

1

54

52

50

10

18

26

1
7
1

2
3
8

2
3
0

2
3
2

2
4
8

172

2

8

T
o

r 
C

o
tt

a
g

e

W
oo

db
in

e 
C

ot
ta

ge

1to5

7to11

15
17

19
21

16
1

1
9

1
7

MAGDALENE ROAD

BRUNSWICK
TERRACE

LA
BU

R
N
U
M

 R
O

W

G
lo

b
e

 H
o

te
l

(P
H

)

4

7 to 9

209

2
1
3

2
7
2

2
8
022

3

21
5

14

11

B
a
n
k

2
13

9
9a

7

M
A

G
D

A
L
E

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
H

B
a
n
k

U
N

IO
N

S
T
R

E
E

T

2
0
3

1
9
3

1
8
3

2
6
0

2
6
2

6

2
5
8

7

1
5
a

5
3

D
a
lw

o
o
d

T
h
e
 B

ir
ch

e
s

H
e
n
to

r

L
a

u
ra

y
n

e

(N
u

rs
e

ry
)

O
a

k
h

u
rs

t

SUNBURY H
ILL

S
o

u
th

e
rn

S
h

o
re

s

F
u

rz
e

w
e

ll 
H

o
u

s
e

ST MARYCHURCH ROAD

LYMINGTON ROAD

S
un

le
a

Sunbury Terra
ce

THURLOW ROAD

ASH HILL ROAD

S
t 

Iv
e

s
 C

o
u

rt

W
iln

e
c
o

te
 L

o
d

g
e

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

J
a

ln
a

L
o

d
g

e

TREM
ATON

AVENUE

ASH HILL ROAD

42

89

75

61

3

1

1

5

47

4
5

2

4

10

1
 t
o
 1

2

57

59
55

23

21

15

15a

52

54
50

13
a

1
1
a

1
1

4
6

9
a

9

4
2

3
8

3
9

3
7

34

3
6

32

30

28

3

1

39

35

2426

17

15

22

30

21

7
a

7

T
a

m
a

ri
s
k

1
 t
o
 2

4

1

S
u

n
b

u
ry

C
o

u
rt

A
 to

 H

Shelte
r

L
ib

ra
ry

O
ffi

ce
s

Sto
re

S
t 
M

a
ry

M
a
g
d
a
le

n
e
's

C
h
u
rc

h

U
N

IO
N

 S
T
R

E
E
T

M
A

G
D

A
L
E

N
E

 R
O

A
D

C
lin

ic

C
as

tle
 C

ha
m

be
rs

S
to

re

C
ou

rt
 H

ou
se

C
ou

rt
)

H
a
ll

TREM
ATO

N A
VENUE

P
a
v
ili

o
n

Shelte
r

LYM
IN

GTON R
OAD

G
a
ra

g
e

G
a
ra

g
e

Upton Vale

Baptist ChurchST MARYCHURCH ROAD

1

5

22

18

8

2

180

190 190a

16

8

4

9

(M
ag

is
tr
at

es

P
a
v
ili

o
n

Park
si
de H

ouse

1 to 6

T
h
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

E
l

S
u
b

S
ta

P
H

1a
1

7

13

42

38

26

14

17

21

27

23

25

25a

Tes
co

C
y
c
le

 r
o
u
te

 t
o

L
y
m

in
g
to

n
 R

o
a
d

s
ig

n
e
d
 o

n
ly

W
id

e
n
 p

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
/ 
fo

o
tw

a
y

to
 3

m
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 s
h
a
re

d
 u

s
e

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 t
re

e
s
 /

s
tr

e
e
t 
fu

rn
it
u
re

c
a
u
s
e
s
 m

in
o
r

n
a
rr

o
w

in
g

W
id

e
n
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f

p
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
llo

w

c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f

s
h
a
re

d
 u

s
e

Im
p
ro

v
e
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 i
s
la

n
d

a
n
d
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
s
 f
o
r 

c
y
c
le

s
 a

s

w
e
ll 

a
s
 d

ro
p
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s

W
id

e
n
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
ro

p
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

c
y
c
le

s
1

:1
5

0
0

T
R

T
o

rq
u

a
y

C
y
c

le
w

a
y
s

L
y
m

in
g

to
n

 R
o

a
d

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

L
E

d
at

e

A
C

A
D

 r
ef

tr
ac

ed

ch
ec

k
ed

d
ra

w
n

sc
al

e(
s)

JO
B

O
R
B
A
Y

C
O
U
N
C
IL

F
ax

  
  

  
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

7
0

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
0

1
8

0
3

 2
0

7
6

5
6

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 V

IS
IT

O
R

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
O

W
E

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 H
A

L
L

,

T
O

R
Q

U
A

Y

T
Q

1
 3

D
R

0
5

/0
8

/1
3

D
a
lw

o
o
d

T
h
e
 B

ir
ch

e
s

H
e
n
to

r

O
a

k
h

u
rs

t

89

23

1414 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 P

la
n
 7

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 7

Page 33



 

1 

 

 

 

Meeting:  Transport Working Party Date: 5th September 2013 

Wards Affected:  Tormohun 

Report Title:  Fleet Street Regeneration Scheme – Update on the Phase 1 Construction 

Executive Lead Contact Details:  Sue Cheriton, Executive Head – Residents and Visitor 

        Services 

Supporting Officer Contact Details:  Mike Pelluet   Telephone:  7815 

             Email: Mike.Pelluet@torbay.gov.uk 

 

1. Purpose 

1.1 To inform members of the latest position regarding the construction of Phase 1 and 
to ask members whether or not to canvass the views of the local traders regarding 
delaying the start of the Phase 2 of the contract for one year in order to allow them 
to catch up on lost trade due to the construction of Phase 1 

2. Proposed Decision 

2.1 To note the progress of the construction of Phase 1 

2.2 Members are recommended to instruct officers to canvass the views of Fleet Street 
traders regarding the start date of Phase 2 of the contract  

3. Action Needed 

3.1 To decide whether or not the local traders should be canvassed about the start 
date of Phase 2 

4. Summary 

4.1 Phase 1 of the Fleet Street Regeneration Scheme was started in January 2013 and 
the works are now due to be completed in November 2013. 

4.2 From the end of June until the 16th September works have been suspended to 
allow traders and busses to operate as normal without the interference of 
construction operations. 

4.3 Because the construction of phase 1 may have had an impact on trading in Fleet 
Street, it is considered prudent to seek the views of the Fleet Street traders 
regarding the start date of Phase 2.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 34



 

2 

 

Supporting Information 

5. Position 

5.1 The contract for Phase 1 of the Fleet Street Regeneration was awarded to 
Roadform, and works started in January this year 

5.2 The initial works included the excavation of the existing Fleet Street carriageway to 
a depth of half a metre and the construction of a new service lane. 

5.3 Many existing utilities such as BT; Eurobell and Wales and West (gas) were 
exposed within the excavation, which needed protection because of the lack of 
cover to new road level. 

5.4 It was evident that the contractor would overrun the end of June completion date 
because of delays due to these unforeseen protection measures 

5.5 A decision was taken to stop all works at the end of June and to return the street for 
busses to operate two way, and to allow the Fleet Street businesses to have July, 
August and part of September without interference from contractors operations 

5.6 At the end of June the kerbing and carriageway was completed together with the 
paving on the splitter island and a substantial area of granite paving on the east 
side, including the bottom end of The Terrace. 

5.7 Remaining defects in the footway were made safe before opening the street to the 
public on the 1st July 2013. 

5.8 It was anticipated that the works would start again on Monday 9th September and 
carry on until completion in November 2013, however taking into account requests 
from local traders it was agreed to delay the start of the works until mid September.  
This may have a knock on effect on the finishing date. 

5.9 It is likely that the busses will be operating two way at the same time as the 
contractor will be working, and the contractor has been asked to produce a method 
statement for the paving and drainage operations. 

5.10 The next phase of the Fleet Street Regeneration Scheme, which is the second of 
three stages, is programmed to start in September 2014. 

5.11 However some Members have suggested a delay to the start date for a year to 
allow the Fleet Street businesses to catch up on lost trade which may have been 
affected by the phase 1 works. 

6. Possibilities and Options 

6.1 The following options have been considered 

• Commence Phase 2 of the works in the Autumn 2014 as originally programmed 

• Consult with traders to see if they would prefer to delay the second phase by a year 

7. Preferred Solution/Option 

Page 35



 

3 

 

7.1 The preferred option is to canvass the views of the Fleet Street traders before 
making a decision. 

8. Consultation 

8.1 An extensive consultation was carried out in May 2012 for the design of the road, 
the results of which were reported to the 8th August Transportation Steering Group. 

9. Risks 

9.1 The road is in a poor condition, further delays could see an increase in 
maintenance costs. 

9.2 The road will continue to look “half finished” until completion of the scheme. 

 

Appendices: None 

Additional Information: None 

Documents available in Members’ Rooms: None 

Background Papers: None                       

Page 36


	Agenda
	2 Minutes from meeting held on 25th July 2013
	4 Hele & Coombe Pafford Traffic Action Zone, Torquay
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	5 Local Sustainable Transport Fund - Proposed Cycle Route
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 Plan 1
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 Plan 2
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 plan 3
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 plan 4
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 Plan 5
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 Plan 6
	LSTF Cycle Route Appendix 1 Plan 7

	6 Fleet Street Regeneration Scheme - Update of the Phase 1 Construction

